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County Executive Janet S. Owens

Office of Planning and Zoning
Zoning Division

INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: October 5, 2005

TO: Ramona Plociennik, Zoning Division

FROM: Kathleen Shatt, Planner III, South Tea

VIA: Kelly Krinet®*¥lanning Administrator, South Team

SUBJECT: 2005-0155-V Chesapeake Terrace

The above referenced variance to permit an extension in time for the implementation and completion of a
previously approved special exception for a rubble landfill has been reviewed.

This Office has no objection to the request.
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